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January 11, 2016 
 
Steven M. Scharf, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
Division of Environmental Remediation 
625 Broadway 
Albany, New York 12233-7015 
 
Re: Brownfield Cleanup Program Remedial Investigation  

Bethpage Community Park Ice Rink Area – NYSDEC Site No.: C130212 
  Progress Report – January 2016 
 
Dear Mr. Scharf: 
 
On behalf of the Town of Oyster Bay (Town), H2M architects + engineers (H2M) is pleased to provide herein a 

progress report on the remedial investigation activity at the Bethpage Community Park Ice Rink Area pursuant to 

Appendix A, Section XI of the New York State Brownfield Site Cleanup Agreement (Index # C130212-01-12).  

 
Tasks Initiated or Completed 

 The Initial Group data and the laboratory analytical data was submitted to the New York State Department of 
Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) in an EDD format compatible with the EQuIS™ Data Processor and 
published NYSDEC format (Environmental Information Management System [EIMS]).   

 The NYSDEC data manager provided comments on and requested edits for the RI EDD via email on 
December 8, 2015.  

 A request was submitted to laboratory (Chemtech) to revise and resubmit the RI data packages based on 
NYSDEC data manager comments.  

 The RI EDD are being edited based on NYSDEC data manager comments.  

 

 
Tasks to be Initiated or Completed during the Next Reporting Period 

 It is anticipated that a revised RIR and letter response will be submitted in response to the October 6, 2015 

comment letter referenced above. 

 

 It is anticipated that the revised EDD submittal will be completed.  

 
 

If you should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (631) 756-8000 extension 1623. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
H2M architects + engineers 
 

 
 
 
Philip J. Schade, P.E. 
Vice President 
 
cc:  Richard Betz, Commissioner of Public Works/Town of Oyster Bay 

  Matt Russo, Town of Oyster Bay 

John Ellsworth, Cashin Spinelli & Ferretti 

  Steve Karpinski, NYSDOH 
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  Rosalie Rusinko, Esq., NYSDEC 

  Terry Clark, Superintendent of Schools, Bethpage School District  

  Smita Day, P.E., H2M 


